RFP 15-037
TECHNICAL PROPOSAL
ATTACHMENT F

Instructions:  Please provide answers in the yellow shaded areas to all questions.  If you have attachment, please reference them in your response.   Do not include cost figures in the technical proposal.

A. Compliance with RFP

Service Factors

1. Service Time Response Guarantee (RFP Section 1.4.4.1): How will you meet the requirements described in the RFP section shown in the parentheses? Clearly describe any limitations you have to meeting any of the requirements. 
	



2. Delivery, Installation, and Removal (RFP Section 1.4.4.2): How will you meet the requirements described in the RFP section shown in the parentheses? Clearly describe any limitations you have to meeting any of the requirements. 
	



3. Return of Product (RFP Section 1.4.4.3): How will you meet the requirements described in the RFP section shown in the parentheses? Clearly describe any limitations you have to meeting any of the requirements. 
	



4. Equipment Uptime Guarantee (RFP Section 1.4.4.4): How will you meet the requirements described in the RFP section shown in the parentheses? Clearly describe any limitations you have to meeting any of the requirements. 
	



5. Dedicated Website and eProcurement (RFP Section 1.4.4.5): How will you meet the requirements described in the RFP section shown in the parentheses? Clearly describe any limitations you have to meeting any of the requirements. 
	



6. Offline Ordering Capability (RFP Section 1.4.4.6): How will you meet the requirements described in the RFP section shown in the parentheses? Clearly describe any limitations you have to meeting any of the requirements. 
	



7. Please provide specific examples based on experience with similar contracts of how your company was able to maintain an equipment uptime of 95%.
	



8. Please provide specific examples based on experience with similar contracts of how your company was NOT able to maintain an uptime of 95%, and explain measures taken to improve on the uptime performance.
	



Account Management

9. Account Management Team (RFP Section 1.4.5.1): How will you meet the requirements described in the RFP section shown in the parentheses? Clearly describe any limitations you have to meeting any of the requirements. 
	



10. Account Management Team Members
a. Please provide an overview of the management and customer relationship team that will be responsible for managing the State relationship in the event of being awarded the State’s business.  Please include the following details:
b. Designate an Account Manager who will serve as the primary point of contact.  A backup secondary contact must also be identified. Provide the name, mailing address, telephone number, fax number, and email address. 
c. Number of people in each position on the Account Team
d. Short profiles of key personnel including experience with governmental and quasi-governmental accounts
e. Reporting lines as well as responsibilities for each member of the team
f. Organization arrangements to provide adequate service support
g. Provisions in place for backup support for the Account Management Team
h. Resume for each member of the proposed Account Management Team
	



11. Quarterly Reports (RFP Section 1.4.5.2.1): How will you meet the requirements described in the RFP section shown in the parentheses? Please describe, in detail, how you intend to generate all the fields listed in RFP Section 1.4.5.2.1. (For example, you may have reporting systems that will generate these reports of if you plan to do them manually.) Clearly describe any limitations you have to meeting any of the requirements. 
	



12. Reporting Samples: Please submit a sample Leased Equipment Activity Report, Purchased Equipment/Supplies Activity Report, and Services Report with your proposal (preferably copies of actual reports/invoices that you have used with other customers that are comparable to the State.)  Each report must have all of the required items circled and numbered to correspond with the number of required information. Indicate where the attachments can be located in proposal.  If a report does not have a specific required item, please indicate your agreement to provide such information for the reports that will be prepared for the State should you be awarded the contract. 
	



13. Price Lists (RFP Section 1.4.5.2.2): How will you meet the requirements described in the RFP section shown in the parentheses? Clearly describe any limitations you have to meeting any of the requirements. 
	



14. Ad Hoc Reports (RFP Section 1.4.5.2.3): How will you meet the requirements described in the RFP section shown in the parentheses? Clearly describe any limitations you have to meeting any of the requirements. 
	



15. Performance Review and Remedies (RFP Section 1.4.5.3): How will you meet the requirements described in the RFP section shown in the parentheses? Clearly describe any limitations you have to meeting any of the requirements. 
	



16. Problem Resolution/Escalation: What is your company's standard process for problem resolution, including standard response times? What is your company's standard process for problem escalation if the standard problem resolution process cannot resolve an issue? The escalation procedures should indicate the steps to be taken in response to a problem report, the contact information and title of the Contractor’s employee(s) responding at each level, and the elapsed time before the next level of response is invoked. 
	



17. Disaster Recovery: Provide a copy of its disaster recovery plan for managing crisis situations in order to help avoid or reduce the potential adverse effects of catastrophic events (e.g., floods, fires, earthquakes, fuel/gas leaks rendering a building unusable, etc.). 
	




Other Services

18. Equipment Relocation/Transfers (RFP Section 1.4.6.1): How will you meet the requirements described in the RFP section shown in the parentheses? Clearly describe any limitations you have to meeting any of the requirements. 
	



19. User Training (RFP Section 1.4.6.2): How will you meet the requirements described in the RFP section shown in the parentheses? Clearly describe any limitations you have to meeting any of the requirements. Provide an electronic copy of general specification sheets or literature for each proposed piece of office equipment in your proposal and indicate where the attachments can be located in proposal.
	



20. “Right-Sizing” Study Assistance (RFP Section 1.4.6.3): How will you meet the requirements described in the RFP section shown in the parentheses? Clearly describe any limitations you have to meeting any of the requirements. 
	



21. Managed Print Services Optimization (RFP Section 1.4.6.4): How will you meet the requirements described in the RFP section shown in the parentheses? Clearly describe any limitations you have to meeting any of the requirements. 
	



22. Customer Reviews/ Questionnaires/Customized Surveys (RFP Section 1.4.6.5): How will you meet the requirements described in the RFP section shown in the parentheses? Clearly describe any limitations you have to meeting any of the requirements. 
	



Equipment and Supplies

23. New Equipment, Supplies, and Services (RFP Section 1.4.7.1): How will you meet the requirements described in the RFP section shown in the parentheses? Clearly describe any limitations you have to meeting any of the requirements. 
	



24. New Categories (RFP Section 1.4.7.2): How will you meet the requirements described in the RFP section shown in the parentheses? Clearly describe any limitations you have to meeting any of the requirements. 
	



25. Machine Demonstrations (RFP Section 1.4.7.3): How will you meet the requirements described in the RFP section shown in the parentheses? Clearly describe any limitations you have to meeting any of the requirements. 
	



26. Leased Machine Upgrades (RFP Section 1.4.7.4): How will you meet the requirements described in the RFP section shown in the parentheses? Clearly describe any limitations you have to meeting any of the requirements. 
	



27. Leased Machine Downgrades (RFP Section 1.4.7.5): How will you meet the requirements described in the RFP section shown in the parentheses? Clearly describe any limitations you have to meeting any of the requirements. 
	



28. Product Availability (RFP Section 1.4.7.6): How will you meet the requirements described in the RFP section shown in the parentheses? Clearly describe any limitations you have to meeting any of the requirements. 
	



29. Materials and Workmanship (RFP Section 1.4.7.7): How will you meet the requirements described in the RFP section shown in the parentheses? Clearly describe any limitations you have to meeting any of the requirements. 
	



30. Startup Supplies (RFP Section 1.4.7.8): How will you meet the requirements described in the RFP section shown in the parentheses? Clearly describe any limitations you have to meeting any of the requirements. 
	



31. Warranty for Leased and Purchased Equipment (RFP Section 1.4.7.9): How will you meet the requirements described in the RFP section shown in the parentheses? Clearly describe any limitations you have to meeting any of the requirements. 
	



32. Ongoing Maintenance and Supplies (RFP Section 1.4.7.10): How will you meet the requirements described in the RFP section shown in the parentheses? Clearly describe any limitations you have to meeting any of the requirements. 
	



33. Unacceptable Performance (RFP Section 1.4.7.11): How will you meet the requirements described in the RFP section shown in the parentheses? Clearly describe any limitations you have to meeting any of the requirements. 
	



34. Loaner Machines (RFP Section 1.4.7.12): How will you meet the requirements described in the RFP section shown in the parentheses? Clearly describe any limitations you have to meeting any of the requirements. 
	



35. Recycled Paper Compatibility (RFP Section 1.4.7.13): How will you meet the requirements described in the RFP section shown in the parentheses? Clearly describe any limitations you have to meeting any of the requirements. 
	



36. Software Upgrades (RFP Section 1.4.7.14): How will you meet the requirements described in the RFP section shown in the parentheses? Clearly describe any limitations you have to meeting any of the requirements. 
	



37. Electrical Connections, Surge Protectors and Telephone Lines (RFP Section 1.4.7.15): How will you meet the requirements described in the RFP section shown in the parentheses? Clearly describe any limitations you have to meeting any of the requirements. Include with the bid response a letter of certification from the surge suppression/power filter manufacturer confirming that all specifications have been met, and indicate where the attachments can be located in proposal.  
	



Security

38. Security (RFP Section 1.4.8): How will you meet the requirements described in the RFP section shown in the parentheses? Clearly describe any limitations you have to meeting any of the requirements.
	



39. The State is requiring software or hardware to be used to completely erase the hard drive of data on each machine at the time of upgrade or end of life.  Please explain all options available.  All costs associated with these options should be entered in the Security section located the cost proposal template.
	



40. Please discuss if your company is willing to perform on-demand State-invoked wiping and Contractor wiping at upgrade or end of life.
	



41. Explain how you will provide certified documentation that all data has been wiped from the hard drives of all equipment at the end of lease or at time of upgrade.
	



42. Describe additional safety measures such as data encryption features, hard-drive removal options, and network security protocols that your company will offer as part of the contract and indicate which measures are at no cost to the State. 
	



43. What kind of background checks will your company conduct on employees supporting the State through this contract?
	



44. How is administrative access to the multi-function devices handled by your company and how is the State assured that your employees and your subcontractors’ employees appropriately use these rights?
	



45. Explain the security incorporated into the devices, or that can be incorporated into the devices at the State’s request, to protect it from unauthorized network access, malware and other threats to the devices.
	



46. Explain the any other security options available to the State to ensure that hard drives cannot be accessed by unauthorized individuals during daily use.
	



Implementation

47. Start-Up (RFP Section 1.4.9.1): How will you meet the requirements described in the RFP section shown in the parentheses? Clearly describe any limitations you have to meeting any of the requirements. 
	



48. Implementation Training (RFP Section 1.4.9.2): How will you meet the requirements described in the RFP section shown in the parentheses? Clearly describe any limitations you have to meeting any of the requirements. 
	



49. Post-Implementation Training (RFP Section 1.4.9.3): How will you meet the requirements described in the RFP section shown in the parentheses? Clearly describe any limitations you have to meeting any of the requirements. 
	



1. 

B. Accessibility Compliance

For every Functional Performance and Self-Contained, Closed Products criterion, describe how each proposed segment model in your Cost Proposal will meet or exceed the enumerated accessibility considerations. This includes the supporting features and any relevant remarks and explanations.

	
	B&W Seg. 1
	B&W Seg. 2
	B&W Seg. 3
	B&W Seg. 4
	B&W Seg. 5
	B&W Seg. 6

	Functional Performance Criteria
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(a) At least one mode of operation and information retrieval that does not require user vision shall be provided, or support for Assistive Technology used by people who are blind or visually impaired shall be provided.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(b) At least one mode of operation and information retrieval that does not require visual acuity greater than 20/70 shall be provided in audio and enlarged print output working together or independently, or support for Assistive Technology used by people who are visually impaired shall be provided.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(c) At least one mode of operation and information retrieval that does not require user hearing shall be provided, or support for Assistive Technology used by people who are deaf or hard of hearing shall be provided
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(d) Where audio information is important for the use of a product, at least one mode of operation and information retrieval shall be provided in an enhanced auditory fashion, or support for assistive hearing devices shall be provided.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(e) At least one mode of operation and information retrieval that does not require user speech shall be provided, or support for Assistive Technology used by people with disabilities shall be provided.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(f) At least one mode of operation and information retrieval that does not require fine motor control or simultaneous actions and that is operable with limited reach and strength shall be provided.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Self-Contained, Closed Products Criteria

	(a) Self-contained products shall be usable by people with disabilities without requiring an end-user to attach Assistive Technology to the product. Personal headsets for private listening are not Assistive Technology.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(b) When a timed response is required, the user shall be alerted and given sufficient time to indicate more time is required.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(c) Where a product utilizes touch screens or contact-sensitive controls, an input method shall be provided that complies with §1194.23 (k) (1) through (4).
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(d) When biometric forms of user identification or control are used, an alternative form of identification or activation, which does not require the user to possess particular biological characteristics, shall also be provided.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(e) When products provide auditory output, the audio signal shall be provided at a standard signal level through an industry standard connector that will allow for private listening. The product must provide the ability to interrupt, pause, and restart the audio at any time.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(f) When products deliver voice output in a public area, incremental volume control shall be provided with output amplification up to a level of at least 65 dB. Where the ambient noise level of the environment is above 45 dB, a volume gain of at least 20 dB above the ambient level shall be user selectable. A function shall be provided to automatically reset the volume to the default level after every use.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(g) Color coding shall not be used as the only means of conveying information, indicating an action, prompting a response, or distinguishing a visual element.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(h) When a product permits a user to adjust color and contrast settings, a range of color selections capable of producing a variety of contrast levels shall be provided.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(i) Products shall be designed to avoid causing the screen to flicker with a frequency greater than 2 Hz and lower than 55 Hz.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(j) (1) Products which are freestanding, non-portable, and intended to be used in one location and which have operable controls shall comply with the following: The position of any operable control shall be determined with respect to a vertical plane, which is 48 inches in length, centered on the operable control, and at the maximum protrusion of the product within the 48 inch length on products which are freestanding, non-portable, and intended to be used in one location and which have operable controls.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(j)(2) Products which are freestanding, non-portable, and intended to be used in one location and which have operable controls shall comply with the following: Where any operable control is 10 inches or less behind the reference plane, the height shall be 54 inches maximum and 15 inches minimum above the floor.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(j)(3) Products which are freestanding, non-portable, and intended to be used in one location and which have operable controls shall comply with the following: Where any operable control is more than 10 inches and not more than 24 inches behind the reference plane, the height shall be 46 inches maximum and 15 inches minimum above the floor.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(j)(4) Products which are freestanding, non-portable, and intended to be used in one location and which have operable controls shall comply with the following: Operable controls shall not be more than 24 inches behind the reference plane.
	
	
	
	
	
	




	
	B&W Seg. 7
	B&W Seg. 8
	B&W Seg. 9
	Color Seg. 1
	Color Seg. 2
	Color Seg. 3

	Functional Performance Criteria
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(a) At least one mode of operation and information retrieval that does not require user vision shall be provided, or support for Assistive Technology used by people who are blind or visually impaired shall be provided.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(b) At least one mode of operation and information retrieval that does not require visual acuity greater than 20/70 shall be provided in audio and enlarged print output working together or independently, or support for Assistive Technology used by people who are visually impaired shall be provided.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(c) At least one mode of operation and information retrieval that does not require user hearing shall be provided, or support for Assistive Technology used by people who are deaf or hard of hearing shall be provided
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(d) Where audio information is important for the use of a product, at least one mode of operation and information retrieval shall be provided in an enhanced auditory fashion, or support for assistive hearing devices shall be provided.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(e) At least one mode of operation and information retrieval that does not require user speech shall be provided, or support for Assistive Technology used by people with disabilities shall be provided.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(f) At least one mode of operation and information retrieval that does not require fine motor control or simultaneous actions and that is operable with limited reach and strength shall be provided.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Self-Contained, Closed Products Criteria

	(a) Self-contained products shall be usable by people with disabilities without requiring an end-user to attach Assistive Technology to the product. Personal headsets for private listening are not Assistive Technology.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(b) When a timed response is required, the user shall be alerted and given sufficient time to indicate more time is required.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(c) Where a product utilizes touch screens or contact-sensitive controls, an input method shall be provided that complies with §1194.23 (k) (1) through (4).
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(d) When biometric forms of user identification or control are used, an alternative form of identification or activation, which does not require the user to possess particular biological characteristics, shall also be provided.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(e) When products provide auditory output, the audio signal shall be provided at a standard signal level through an industry standard connector that will allow for private listening. The product must provide the ability to interrupt, pause, and restart the audio at any time.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(f) When products deliver voice output in a public area, incremental volume control shall be provided with output amplification up to a level of at least 65 dB. Where the ambient noise level of the environment is above 45 dB, a volume gain of at least 20 dB above the ambient level shall be user selectable. A function shall be provided to automatically reset the volume to the default level after every use.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(g) Color coding shall not be used as the only means of conveying information, indicating an action, prompting a response, or distinguishing a visual element.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(h) When a product permits a user to adjust color and contrast settings, a range of color selections capable of producing a variety of contrast levels shall be provided.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(i) Products shall be designed to avoid causing the screen to flicker with a frequency greater than 2 Hz and lower than 55 Hz.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(j) (1) Products which are freestanding, non-portable, and intended to be used in one location and which have operable controls shall comply with the following: The position of any operable control shall be determined with respect to a vertical plane, which is 48 inches in length, centered on the operable control, and at the maximum protrusion of the product within the 48 inch length on products which are freestanding, non-portable, and intended to be used in one location and which have operable controls.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(j)(2) Products which are freestanding, non-portable, and intended to be used in one location and which have operable controls shall comply with the following: Where any operable control is 10 inches or less behind the reference plane, the height shall be 54 inches maximum and 15 inches minimum above the floor.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(j)(3) Products which are freestanding, non-portable, and intended to be used in one location and which have operable controls shall comply with the following: Where any operable control is more than 10 inches and not more than 24 inches behind the reference plane, the height shall be 46 inches maximum and 15 inches minimum above the floor.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(j)(4) Products which are freestanding, non-portable, and intended to be used in one location and which have operable controls shall comply with the following: Operable controls shall not be more than 24 inches behind the reference plane.
	
	
	
	
	
	




	
	Color Seg. 
	Color Seg. 5
	Scanner Seg. 1
	Scanner Seg. 2
	Scanner Seg. 3
	Scanner Seg. 4

	Functional Performance Criteria
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(a) At least one mode of operation and information retrieval that does not require user vision shall be provided, or support for Assistive Technology used by people who are blind or visually impaired shall be provided.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(b) At least one mode of operation and information retrieval that does not require visual acuity greater than 20/70 shall be provided in audio and enlarged print output working together or independently, or support for Assistive Technology used by people who are visually impaired shall be provided.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(c) At least one mode of operation and information retrieval that does not require user hearing shall be provided, or support for Assistive Technology used by people who are deaf or hard of hearing shall be provided
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(d) Where audio information is important for the use of a product, at least one mode of operation and information retrieval shall be provided in an enhanced auditory fashion, or support for assistive hearing devices shall be provided.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(e) At least one mode of operation and information retrieval that does not require user speech shall be provided, or support for Assistive Technology used by people with disabilities shall be provided.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(f) At least one mode of operation and information retrieval that does not require fine motor control or simultaneous actions and that is operable with limited reach and strength shall be provided.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Self-Contained, Closed Products Criteria

	(a) Self-contained products shall be usable by people with disabilities without requiring an end-user to attach Assistive Technology to the product. Personal headsets for private listening are not Assistive Technology.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(b) When a timed response is required, the user shall be alerted and given sufficient time to indicate more time is required.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(c) Where a product utilizes touch screens or contact-sensitive controls, an input method shall be provided that complies with §1194.23 (k) (1) through (4).
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(d) When biometric forms of user identification or control are used, an alternative form of identification or activation, which does not require the user to possess particular biological characteristics, shall also be provided.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(e) When products provide auditory output, the audio signal shall be provided at a standard signal level through an industry standard connector that will allow for private listening. The product must provide the ability to interrupt, pause, and restart the audio at any time.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(f) When products deliver voice output in a public area, incremental volume control shall be provided with output amplification up to a level of at least 65 dB. Where the ambient noise level of the environment is above 45 dB, a volume gain of at least 20 dB above the ambient level shall be user selectable. A function shall be provided to automatically reset the volume to the default level after every use.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(g) Color coding shall not be used as the only means of conveying information, indicating an action, prompting a response, or distinguishing a visual element.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(h) When a product permits a user to adjust color and contrast settings, a range of color selections capable of producing a variety of contrast levels shall be provided.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(i) Products shall be designed to avoid causing the screen to flicker with a frequency greater than 2 Hz and lower than 55 Hz.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(j) (1) Products which are freestanding, non-portable, and intended to be used in one location and which have operable controls shall comply with the following: The position of any operable control shall be determined with respect to a vertical plane, which is 48 inches in length, centered on the operable control, and at the maximum protrusion of the product within the 48 inch length on products which are freestanding, non-portable, and intended to be used in one location and which have operable controls.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(j)(2) Products which are freestanding, non-portable, and intended to be used in one location and which have operable controls shall comply with the following: Where any operable control is 10 inches or less behind the reference plane, the height shall be 54 inches maximum and 15 inches minimum above the floor.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(j)(3) Products which are freestanding, non-portable, and intended to be used in one location and which have operable controls shall comply with the following: Where any operable control is more than 10 inches and not more than 24 inches behind the reference plane, the height shall be 46 inches maximum and 15 inches minimum above the floor.
	
	
	
	
	
	

	(j)(4) Products which are freestanding, non-portable, and intended to be used in one location and which have operable controls shall comply with the following: Operable controls shall not be more than 24 inches behind the reference plane.
	
	
	
	
	
	



C. Alternatives for the State’s Consideration

[bookmark: _GoBack]The State is interested in learning about any ideas that the Respondent may have to save money, improve business processes, and/or enhance service levels. Please provide any alternate approaches for the State’s consideration but do not include any cost information. Please provide all costs and cost savings information in tab L of the amended Cost Proposal template.
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